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27" March 2025

Deputy Alan Kelly,

Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street,

Dublin 2

PQ 7258/25

Dear Deputy Kelly,

| refer to your correspondence dated 18 February 2025.

The contract for the Nenagh Rehabilitation Unit is due to expire in August 2025.

HSE Mid West is working towards a HSE-led model of service delivery which will include long term residential care
services commencing in Q3 2025 for the current St Conlon’s residents.

There have been no changes made to the contract since its commencement. In relation to occupancy rates, | can
confirm that Nenagh Rehabilitation Unit has been operating at full capacity.

| trust this clarifies the position. Please contact me if you have any further queries.

Kind Regards,

IAN CARTER
CEO Mid West Acute and Older People Services
HSE Mid West
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